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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 12:53 pm
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RE: Final Response: LGOIMA 21368 -  - Changes, Public Submissions and internal 

documents relating to the Open Air Burning Bylaw Review 2021.

Kia Ora  , 
 
Apologies – please find these links corrected below: 
 

‐ Council Meeting 30 September 2021 – [Agenda and Minutes]  
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

 

 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 10:37 am 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Final Response: LGOIMA 21368 ‐   ‐ Changes, Public Submissions and internal documents 
relating to the Open Air Burning Bylaw Review 2021. 
 
Hello nameless person at HCC who e‐mailed me on 14/2/22 at 12:02 p.m. 
 
The links provided in your reply ‐ see below ‐ go nowhere.  Please provide me with fully functioning links that will 
take me to the requested information. 
 

 Council Meeting 30 September 2021 – [Agenda, Minutes] 
 
Regards,   
 
 
On Mon, Feb 14, 2022 at 12:02 PM official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> wrote: 

Kia Ora,  
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I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  

  

1. You requested: 

A copy of the changes proposed by the review of the Hamilton Open Air Burning Bylaw 2015  

  

Our response: 

A copy of all changes proposed during the review of the Hamilton Open Air Burning Bylaw 2015 are contained in the report to 
the Environment Committee of 2 March 2021, [Agenda Here] 

  

2. You requested: 

Copies of all public submissions received in response to the HCC notifying of the abovementioned review and inviting public 
comment. 

  

Our response: 

All submissions made as part of the review into the Open Air Burning Bylaw are publicly available on the ‘Have Your Say’ page 
of the Council website.  Attached is a link to the Open Air Burning Bylaw consultation on the ‘Have Your Say’ page.  The 
information you are seeking is under the heading of Published Responses.  [Link Here] 

  

3. You requested: 

Copies of all HCC internal documents relative to the review and the decision made by the Mayor and Councillors in response to 
the changes proposed 

  

Our response: 

Please find links below to the various Council reports that reviewed the Open Air Burning Bylaw: 

 Council Meeting 28 May 2020 – [Agenda, Minutes] 
 Environment Committee 2 March 2021‐ [Agenda, Minutes] 
 Council Meeting 18 March 2021 – [Agenda, Minutes] 
 Council Hearings and Engagement Committee 28 July 2021 – [Agenda, Minutes] 
 Environment Committee 26 August 2021 – [Agenda, Minutes] 
 Council Meeting 30 September 2021 – [Agenda, Minutes] 

  

4. You requested: 

A copy of the abovementioned bylaw with all of the changes proposed applied to it.   
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Our response: 

The Bylaw was formally revoked by Council on 30 September 2021 therefore, we are refusing this request as per S 17(e) of 
LGOIMA as this does not exist.  A copy of the changes to the bylaw considered as part of the review of the Bylaw are contained 
in the response to question 1 above. 

  

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

  

Kind Regards, 

  

  

  

Official Information Team 

Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

  

 

  

 

  

  

  

From:    
Sent: Monday, 3 January 2022 8:23 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA REQUEST 

  

Dear Sir/Madam 
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In May 2021 the H.C.C. notified that the Hamilton Open Air Burning ByLaw 2015 was under review. 

  

I am requesting the following relevant information: 

  

1.  A copy of the changes proposed by the review of the Hamilton Open Air Burning ByLaw 2015 

  

2.  Copies of all public submissions received in response to the HCC notifying of the abovementioned review and 
inviting public comment 

  

3.  Copies of all HCC internal documents relative to the review and the decision made by the Mayor and Councillors 
in response to the changes proposed 

  

4.  A copy of the abovementioned bylaw with all of the changes proposed applied to it. 

  

If there is any doubt as to what my requirements are please notify me before concluding this information 
request and I will clarify further. 

  

Regards 

  

 

  

  




